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MEMORANDUM: 16-001

DATE: March 22, 2016

TO: L-60-1 Surveillance Panel

FROM: Scott Parke Z/
SUBJECT: Update to reference oil 155-1 targets

At a November 4, 2015 meeting, the L-60-1 Surveillance Panel asked that the reference oil targets
for oil 155-1 be updated. The new targets are shown below and are in effect for all testing completed on or
after February 11, 2016.

Mean Std.

ACV merit 8.875 0.678
ASL merit 9.435 0.103
PEN % 1.490 0.529
TOL % 1.135 0.639
VISI % 27.750 3.242
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cc: Frank Farber
Jeff Clark
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L-60-1 Oil Reference Oil 155-1

Test Target Data Set and Shewart Severity Limits
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
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VISl %
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L-60-1 Oil Reference Oil 155-1

Test Target Data Set and Shewart Severity Limits
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101552-L601
101560-L601
101553-L601
101561-L601
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101555-L601
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101557-L601
102549-L601
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102548-L601
101558-L601
101559-L601
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Data Included in This Target Update
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